
From: Christian Einberg
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2008 1:45 PM
To: Monica Orendi
Subject: FW: draft DOH fingerprinting regulations
Attachments: fingerprinting draft Part 16 5-30-08.doc

-----Original Message-----
From: Stephen M. Gavitt [mailto:smg03@health.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 3:55 PM
To: alp@nyserda.org; JPS@nyserda.org; Frank Tabert; 
thastings@security.state.ny.us; 
Christian Einberg; gmiskin@health.nyc.gov
Cc: Adela Salame-Alfie; G. Anders Carlson
Subject: draft DOH fingerprinting regulations

Attached is a preliminary draft of the fingerprinting regulations that 
we are moving forward for 
adoption.  The draft regulations have not received final agency approval
and are subject to 
change.  However we would appreciate any comments within 30 days.  Let 
me know if you 
have any
questions.   Thanks, Steve.

Stephen Gavitt, CHP, Director
Bureau of Environmental Radiation Protection New York State Department 
of Health
547 River Street,  Rm. 530
Troy,  New York  12180-2216
(518) 402-7550
(518) 402-7554 fax
smg03@health.state.ny.us

(See attached file: fingerprinting draft Part 16 5-30-08.doc) IMPORTANT 
NOTICE:  This e-mail 
and any attachments may contain confidential or sensitive information 
which is, or may be, 
legally privileged or otherwise protected by law from further 
disclosure.  It is intended only for the 
addressee.  If you received this in error or from someone who was not 
authorized to send it to 
you, please do not distribute, copy or use it or any attachments.  
Please notify the sender 
immediately by reply e-mail and delete this from your system. Thank you 
for your cooperation.
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